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MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Central Intelligence

SUBJECT: Commendatory Retirement ILetter
for

STAT

l. & hed for signature is & commendatory
letter for who plans to retire
from the Agency 31 August 1960 under the optional pro-
visions of the Civil Service Retirement Act. STAT

2. vwho is sixty-six years old,
entered on auty 2 November 1950 with the Advisory Council
and is now Chief, Plans Staff, GS 15, Offic Current
Intelligence. Prior to his Agency service ,i |
was employed by the Department of the Interior, Public
Works Administration, U. S. Department of Agriculture,

and the Veterans Administration. He has over twenty-eight
years of Federal service.

3. The Office of Current Intelligence and the Office
of Security concur in the writing of this letter.

STAT

tt D. kChols
Director of Personnel
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' (n the sceaslon of your retirement, I mu sending you
this personal messege in recognitiom of long and effective
service to your Govermment.

You have served your country loyelly and faitafully
for move then twenty-eight years. This period includes
gervice with the mpartmnt of the Interior, Public Works
Adninistretion, U. 9. Department of Agriculiure, and the
Vetevans Adpinistretion ss well as with this Agency. You
cen teke jJust pride in the knovledge that the devotion end
persevergnce vhich you have displayed throughout your
carecy have been consistent with the high ideals and tra-
ditions of Federwl service.

Along with your many friends here in the Agency, 1
extend best wishes for full cujoyment of the emuing years.

Sincerely,
SIGNED
Allen W. Dulles STAT
Director
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